
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05783533 Date: 01/07/2016 

RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Friday, November 11, 2011 4:45 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Turkish Ferry Hijacked in Gulf of Izmit (SBU) 

Fyi 

From: Meehan, Bernadette M 
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 04:41 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 3; Wells, Alice G 
Cc: S_SpecialAssistants 
Subject: Fw: Turkish Ferry Hijacked in Gulf of Izmit (SBU) 

Not good news if it was indeed Kurdish militants. 

(SBU) The ferry was carrying 17 passengers and four crew in the Gulf of Izmit, northwest Turkey, according to 
press. Reports suggest Kurdish militants overpowered the crew. Several coast guard vessels and a helicopter are 
tracking the ferry. Consulate General Istanbul comments this ferry route is not commonly used by U.S. citizens, but is 
working to confirm if any were affected 

From: Urry, Ruth N 
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 04:38 PM 
To: Urry, Ruth N; SES_DutyDeputies; S_SpecialAssistants; D(B); D(N); P; R_Special Assistants; PA FO Group; Operations 
Center; EUR-RPM-DL; CA-Staffers Mailbox; CA-OCS-Duty; CA-OCS-Duty-Principals; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; 
SCT_FrontOffice 
Cc: DS Command Center; #whsr 
Subject: Turkish Ferry Hijacked in Gulf of Izmit (SBU) 

(SBU) The ferry was carrying 17 passengers and four crew in the Gulf of Izmit, northwest Turkey, according to 
press. Reports suggest Kurdish militants overpowered the crew. Several coast guard vessels and a helicopter 
are tracking the ferry. Consulate General Istanbul comments this ferry route is not commonly used by U.S. 
citizens, but is working to confirm if any were affected. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05783533 Date: 01/07/2016 


	Page 1

